
 

 
Fayetteville Advertising and Promotion Commission 
21 S. Block Ave. 
Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701 

June 16, 2015 
 
TO: Fayetteville City Clerk 
 
From: Kym Hughes 
            Executive Director, Fayetteville Advertising & Promotion Commission 
 
RE: Vacancy on the Advertising and Promotion Commission for  
       4 year term expiring April 1, 2017 
 
The Fayetteville Advertising & Promotion Commission during their June 15, 2015 regular meeting voted 
to elect Robert Rhoads, to fill remaining term of the at large position being vacated by Bobby Ferrell on 
the A & P Commission. Mr. Rhodes is a resident of Fayetteville and a registered voter. 
 
The Commission asks for the approval of the City Council per state statute as follows: 
 
26‐75‐605. Advertising and promotion commissions 
 
  (2) (d) Whether resulting from expiration of a regular term or otherwise, a vacancy on the 
commission in any of the four (4) tourism industry positions provided for in subdivision (a)(1) of this 
section or in the at‐large position provided for in subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall be filled by 
appointment made by the remaining members of the commission, with the approval of the governing body 
of city.  


